

# New York Law Journal

2020

PROFESSIONAL EXCELLENCE

## RISING STARS

### Anne Cortina Perry

PARTNER, JENNER & BLOCK

#### PRACTICE PROFILE:

Anne Cortina Perry guides clients facing governmental or regulatory investigations, conducts internal investigations, and advises her clients on developing and improving effective, risk-based compliance programs. She has experience in a variety of areas including financial crime, antitrust, corruption and employment. She is a member of the firm's following practices: investigations, compliance and defense; litigation; and trademark, advertising and unfair competition.



#### LEADERSHIP, PRO BONO AND CIVIC WORK:

Anne focuses her pro bono work on helping underserved women, including representing survivors of sexual violence and assault, in immigration and family court matters. In 2019, Anne's team was awarded a Commitment to Justice Award by HerJustice for their work successfully representing a survivor in a custody dispute.

As co-chair of Jenner & Block's Women's Forum, Anne initiates programs to promote the development of women lawyers.

#### PRIOR EXPERIENCE:

Associate, Jenner & Block, 2011–2015

Associate, Morvillo Abramowitz Grand Iason Anello & Bohrer, 2009–2011

Clerk, Hon. Carol Bagley Amon, US District Court, Eastern District of New York, 2008–2009

Associate, O'Melveny & Meyers LLP, 2006–2008

#### EDUCATION:

J.D., Yale Law School, 2006

M.A., Stanford University, 2003

B.A., Stanford University, 2003

#### WHAT ADVICE WOULD YOU GIVE TO YOUNG LAWYERS?

Seek feedback and do a self-assessment to identify your unique strengths and potential weaknesses, and look for opportunities early in your career. Look for the most talented lawyers you can find, and the opportunity to work closely with them.